g GRgs&

A =
Gresham-Barlow @ School District

O

EEEEEEEEEEEE

RRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRR

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Regular Board Meeting / Business

AGENDA

February 7, 2013




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.

BOARD OF EDUCATION
February 7, 2013

Executive Session — 6 p.m.
Property ORS 192.660 (2)(e)
Litigation ORS 192.660 (2)(h)
Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m.
Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. ROLL CALL

Dale Clark, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Matt O’Connell, Vice-Chair Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer
Carla Piluso, Director

Dan Chriestenson, Director

Kathy Ruthruff, Director

Kent Zook, Director

Kris Howatt, Director

1. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE

Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens” Requests of the Board. If
anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow
“Citizens” Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook.

IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda.

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting
Minutes from Regular Work Session
School District Financial Summary
Personnel Changes

Out-of-State Travel
Obsolete/Surplus Items

January 10, 2013
January 24, 2013

G LN



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
February 7, 2013

Page 2

VL

VIL

VIII.

IX.

XI.
XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

PRESENTATIONS /RECOGNITIONS

None

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT

6. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS

This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of
advisory committee minutes. No action or discussion is required by the board;
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being
completed by the committee(s).

7. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais
8. School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee .. Black, Harris
9. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes_____ . . Ketelsen, Drilling
10. Bond Measure Planning Committee ... Jones
BOARD REPORTS
CABINET REPORTS
ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS

e  Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA) (2 Minutes)
e Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA) (2 Minutes)

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total)

INFORMATION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

11. AllHands Raised Schlachter
12.  Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Report and
Recommendations Ketelsen, Drilling

13.  Nutrition Services Annual Report Jones

RECESS/RECONVENE (5 Minutes)




Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
February 7, 2013

Page 3

XVIL

XVIIL

ACTION ITEMS

First Reading

14. MESD Programs and Services Proposal
15. Board Representation at Commencements

Second Reading

None
ANNOUNCEMENTS
Feb. 11,2013: * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.

Feb. 12, 2013:

Feb. 13, 2013:

Feb. 15, 2013:

Feb. 15, 2013:

Feb. 18, 2013:

Feb. 19, 2013:

Feb. 21, 2013:

Feb. 28, 2013:

West Gresham Elementary School

* Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.

West Orient Middle School

* Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.

Gresham High School

Budget Reduction Day 3 of 5
Schools and Offices Closed

Board Mid-Year Planning Session -8 a.m. to 5 p.m.
Center for Advanced Learning (CAL)
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR

Presidents Day Holiday
School and Offices Closed

Bond Measure Planning Committee 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.
West Orient Middle School
Board Representatives: Kent Zook and Kris Howatt

Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Schlachter
Schlachter



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business
February 7, 2013

Page 4

Mar. 5,2013:  Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 6:30 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

Mar. 7,2013:  Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information.

JS:1c:2/5/13:11:04 AM

* Note: The community forums are not meetings of the board; however, a quorum of the board
may be present and school district business will be discussed.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business

January 10, 2013

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday,
January 10, 2013, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark. Other board members in
attendance were Matt O’Connell, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Carla Piluso, and
Dan Chriestenson.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter . Superintendent
James Hiu_______ Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
JeTTy JOMeS Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant . Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Tim Drilling ... ... Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais_______...._... . Director of District and Community Relations

The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

MOTION 44

MOTION 45

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, January 10, 2013

MEETING AGENDA (7:01 p.m.)

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried
unanimously to approve the meeting agenda as presented.

CONSENT AGENDA (7:02 p.m.)

The following items were included on the consent agenda:

December 6, 2012
December 13, 2012

1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting
Minutes from Regular Work Session

2. Financial Summary

3. Personnel Changes

4. Obsolete/Surplus Items

It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried
unanimously to approve the consent agenda as presented.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS (7:03 p.m.)

Fred Meyer Stores: Computer Donations: The board recognized Judy Swift,
Fred Meyer community relations coordinator, and Fred Meyer Stores for
donating 257 used computers to the district. The computers are five years old
and have an estimated value of $35,000 to $40,000. They are replacing computers
that are 9 and 11 years old. The computers are being used at Clear Creek Middle




School, West Orient Middle School, Gresham High School, and Sam Barlow High
School. This is the second significant donation of computers Fred Meyer Stores
has made to the school district. In March of 2011 they donated 142 computers.

National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS): The board
honored Molly Edeline, a Powell Valley Elementary School teacher, and
Andrew Pate, a Sam Barlow High School teacher, for renewing their National
Board for Professional Teaching Standards Certification (NBPTS).

School Board Recognition Month: Athena Vadnais announced that January is
School Board Recognition Month in Oregon. During this month, special efforts
are made in communities throughout the state to acknowledge the efforts of
school board members and to show appreciation for their contributions to
student success. Ms. Vadnais shared with the board a proclamation signed by
Governor John Kitzhaber. Superintendent Schlachter expressed his appreciation
for the work the school board does, and presented a token of appreciation on
behalf of the district.

GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT (7:08 p.m.)

Foundation reports are typically presented every-other-month. Accordingly,
there was no Foundation report this month.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (7:09 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter reported that the eight Multnomah County
superintendents recently met with state lawmakers and representatives from the
governor’s office. The superintendents applauded the governor’s proposals and
stated that many of them align with the work already being done in school
districts. He stated that the superintendents shared concerns related to the
governor’s proposed budget for the biennium. Mr. Schlachter will provide a
more in-depth report regarding the governor’s budget at the January 24 work
session.

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS (7:16 p.m.)

District Advisory Council (DAC): Athena Vadnais announced that the DAC did
not meet in December because of winter break. The next meeting will be held on
January 17, 2013, at Hollydale Elementary School.

School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee:

It was noted that minutes of the December 17, 2012, School Safety and Classroom
Discipline Committee meeting were provided in the agenda packet for
information only. No formal report was presented at this time.

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee:

It was noted that minutes of the December 4, 2012, Achievement Compact
Advisory Committee meetings were provided in the agenda packet for
information only. No formal report was presented at this time.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, January 10, 2013



Bond Measure Planning Committee: Minutes of December 19, 2012, Bond
Measure Planning Committee meeting were presented in the agenda packet.
Also included was a committee roster and a schedule of upcoming meetings.
These materials were provided as information only; no formal report was
presented.

BOARD REPORTS (7:17 p.m.)

Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they
participated in during the month.

CABINET REPORTS (7:25 p.m.)

Members of the superintendent’s cabinet reported on the following topics:

Athena Vadnais____ The Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation recently
received a card and a $1,000 check from Christine Barbour, a
board member for All Hands Raised, who participated in
Principal for a Day. The donation was in honor of Principal
David Atherton and staff at Clear Creek Middle School, and
expression of appreciation for being invited to be a Principal
for a Day. The check was from the Demorest Family
Foundation.

2013-14 Open Enrollment in the Gresham-Barlow School
District is about to begin (March 1 — 30, 2013). Last year,
approximately 100 students were accepted through this
process. This year, Estacada School District has been
included as a border community; it was inadvertently
excluded last year.

James Hiu

ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS (7:30 p.m.)

Tina Hargaden, a teacher at Gordon Russell Middle School, reported on behalf of
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA).

Megan Sternberg, an educational assistant at Sam Barlow High School, reported
on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) Chapter 8 employees.
She also presented a $100 check, payable to the Gresham-Barlow Education
Foundation, representing the association’s recognition of school board
appreciation month.

CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD (7:35 p.m.)

Carrie Penselin, a resident of Boring, Oregon, attended the board meeting to
request that the district includes Estacada School District in next year’s open
enrollment policy. She acknowledged, however, that Mr. Hiu reported earlier in
the meeting that the district inadvertently left Estacada off the list last year, but it
will be included this year, and she expressed her appreciation.

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, January 10, 2013



STANDARDS ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE (7:36 p.m.)

Teresa Ketelsen reported that the district is in compliance with all Division 22
Rules. While the Oregon Department of Education has suspended submission of
the Division 22 assurance form for this year, the administration presented the
findings to the board and the public to remain in compliance with Board Policy
CM, Administrative Reports.

MOTION 45 GRESHAM-BARLOW WEB ACADEMY NAME CHANGE (7:38 p.m.)

It was moved by Dan Chriestenson, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 1
to approve the Gresham-Barlow Web Academy’s name change to Metro East
Web Academy as submitted, with the inclusion of, "A Gresham-Barlow Public
Charter School" in the logo. Kathy Ruthruff cast the dissenting vote.

MOTION 46 MESD BUDGET COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT (REAFFIRMATION) (7:50 p.m.)

Following discussion, it was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris
Howatt and carried unanimously to reaffirm John Hartsock’s appointment to
serve as the board’s designee on the Multnomah Education Service District’s
budget committee for year two of the term.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (7:55 p.m.)

[an. 14, 2013: School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10 p.m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

[an. 15, 2013: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting — 4 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

J[an. 17, 2013: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m.
Hollydale Elementary School
Board Representatives: Carla Piluso and Kris Howatt

[an. 23, 2013: Bond Measure Planning Committee 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

J[an. 24, 2013: Board Work Session - 6 p.m.
Partnership Room
Center for Advanced Learning

[an. 30, 2013: School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10 p.m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

Feb.7,2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, January 10, 2013



ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:55

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District — Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, January 10, 2013

p-m.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session

January 24, 2013

The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a work session on Thursday,
January 24, 2013, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning, 1484 NW Civic
Drive, Gresham, Oregon.

The meeting was called to order at 5:45 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark. Other board members in
attendance were Kathy Ruthruff, Matt O’Connell, Dan Chriestenson and Carla Piluso.
Kris Howatt and Kent Zook were absent.

The following central office administrators were present:

Jim Schlachter Superintendent
James Hiu | Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations
Teresa Ketelsen_ Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning
Jerry Jomes Chief Financial Officer
Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources
Anita Harris_____ Executive Director of Elementary Education
Tim Drilling . . . Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability
Janell Black .~ Executive Director of Student Support Services
Athena Vadnais Director of District and Community Relations

ACHIEVEMENT COMPACT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATIONS (5:46 p.m.)

Members of the Achievement Compact Advisory Committee (ACAC) presented
information as listed below.

Process of the Committee - Tim Drilling and Teresa Ketelsen:
* Meetings

Changes of Indicators

Comparison District

State Average

Goals Set by School Teams During SIP

Rationale for Trajectory Lines — Tim Drilling and Teresa Ketelsen:
¢ College and Career Ready
e On Track

All Students and Disadvantaged — Michelle Mercer

Targets — Maranda Turner, Bruce Schmidt, Cyrus Harshfield, and Tim Collins:
e 3“Reading

5% Math

6™ Attendance

8" Math

9" Credits Earned

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session January 24, 2013 Page 1



Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session January 24, 2013

9™ Attendance

4-Year Graduation Rate
5-Year Completion Rate
Post Secondary Enrollment

Next Steps — Tim Drilling and Teresa Ketelsen

(Details of the above presentations can be found in the handouts and hardcopy
of slides filed with these minutes.)

More information regarding the committee’s work and recommendations will be
presented at the February 7, 2013, board business meeting.

RECESS/RECONVENE (6:30 p.m.)

The work session was recessed at 6:30 p.m. and reconvened at 6:35 p.m.

COMMUNITY FORUM PREVIEW: POSSIBLE SCHOOL BOND PROPOSAL
(6:35 p.m.)

Diane Shiner of Mahlum Architects presented a draft of poster boards prepared
for use during community forums that will be held throughout the district in
January and February, 2013. The purpose of the forums will be to reach all facets
of community stakeholders, provide information concerning a possible facilities
bond measure, and solicit input regarding their priorities for schools within the
Gresham-Barlow community.

There will be 11 forums, 8 designed for the general community and 3 for staff
members. (A list of dates, times and locations has been filed with these minutes.)

Information provided on the poster boards is the result of work completed by a
Bond Measure Planning Committee, an advisory committee appointed by the
board to study data and make recommendations regarding the date and scope of
a bond measure, if any. (The data they reviewed was compiled by the Facilities
and Instructional Planning Needs Committee.)

The poster boards, titled “Investing in Our Community’s Future,” included a
draft forum agenda; elements of the plan; process; community investment;
educational program; enrollment and capacity; facility condition; and proposed
plan. (Pictures of the poster boards have been filed with these minutes.)

RECESS/RECONVENE (7:15 p.m.)
The work session was recessed at 7:15 p.m. and reconvened at 7:22 p.m.

SURVEY DATA: POSSIBLE SCHOOL BOND PROPOSAL (7:22 p.m.)

Sue Midghall of dhm Research presented an overview of a telephone survey
conducted January 7-10, 2013, with likely voters in the Gresham-Barlow School
District. The survey, which was commissioned by Citizens for Schools and
funded by donations they collected, included general district ratings, voter
priorities for schools, and support for a potential bond measure. Mike Hill and

Page 2



Bob Lawrence, Citizens for Schools representatives, provided additional
information regarding their work, and responded to questions of the board.

(Note: A copy of the slide presentation has been filed with these minutes. The
full report is property of Citizens for Schools and was not presented at this time.)

MOTION 47 EXTEND TIME OF ADJOURNMENT (8:00 p.m.)

Chair Clark noted that work sessions are typically adjourned by 8 p.m.; however,
given the scope and number of items on the agenda this evening, board members
had an option of deferring the balance of the agenda topics to a subsequent
meeting, or extending the adjournment time.

It was moved by Carla Piluso, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried 5 to 0 to
extend the adjournment time as needed.

BUDGET OVERVIEW (8:01 p.m.)

Jerry Jones summarized the governor’s 2013-15 budget for education, which was
released on December 1, 2012, and provided information relative to the
Gresham-Barlow School District’s projections for 2013-15. (A copy of his slide
presentation has been filed with these minutes.)

MESD BOARD REQUEST FOR A BOARD LIAISON (8:32 p.m.)

Superintendent Schlachter informed the board that an email request has been
received from the Multnomah Education Service District (MESD) board to
establish a board-to-board relationship. Specifically, they asked for the name of
one school board member who would be receptive to periodic contact with an
MESD board member to discuss issues of mutual interest.

Chair Clark explained that Director Howatt has expressed an interest in serving
as the board’s liaison with the MESD board. Mrs. Howatt also serves on the
Oregon School Boards Association’s board of directors with an MESD board
member, and it would be advantageous if they could combine efforts for both
purposes.

The appointment of Kris Howatt to serve as the board’s liaison with the MESD
board was approved by consensus; no other board members expressed an
interest in the appointment.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (8:34 p.m.)

[an. 29,2013:  * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.
Clear Creek Middle School

[an. 30, 2013:  School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting — 4:10
p-m.
Training Room
Student Support Services Office

[an. 30,2013:  * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure — 7 p.m.
Gordon Russell Middle School

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session January 24, 2013 Page 3



Feb. 4, 2013: * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure - 7 p.m.
Dexter McCarty Middle School

Feb. 5, 2013: * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure - 7 p.m.
Deep Creek Elementary School

Feb. 6, 2013: * Community Forum: Possible Bond Measure - 7 p.m.
Damascus Middle School

Feb. 7, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building
* Note: The community forums are not meetings of the board; however, a
quorum of the board may be present and school district business will be
discussed.

ADJOURNMENT (8:35 p.m.)

The work session was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

Submitted by:

Linda J. Cook
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and
Board of Directors

Gresham-Barlow School District - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session January 24, 2013 Page 4



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: February 7, 2013

RE: No. 2 — School

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIAL:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

JJ:mkh:lc

District Financial Summary

State Budget: The Governor’s Budget Message indicates
education First — Good Jobs — Lower Cost. The Governor says the
start of reinvesting in education will be by controlling our cost
increases, including PERS, that divert resources from the
classroom. His recommended budget for 2013-15 includes cost
savings in PERS compensation.

The Governor’s Budget supports $6.15 billion for the State School
Fund with an estimated 4.7 percent reduction in the Public
Employee Retirement System (PERS) employer contribution rates.

Information regarding the impact on the Governor’s Budget and
the legislative action regarding the State School Fund will be
monitored by the business office over the next several months.

Nutrition Services: The Oregon Department of Education Child
Nutrition Programs announced that as of October 1, 2012, the
district is eligible to receive the performance-based six-cent
reimbursement.

Effective for 2012-13, an additional reimbursement of six cents per
lunch is available for school food authorities certified to be in
compliance with the new meal patterns and nutrition standards.

Jerry Jones

1. Financial Report as of December 31, 2012
2. Quarterly Investment Report as of December 31, 2012

None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

As of December 31, 2012 Financial Report 2012/2013
GENERAL FUND
Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 Dec QTR 2 QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget
Revenue
Current Taxes - 3,501,747 20,799,480 1,030,000 940,000 § 22,769,480 20,799,480 22,742,570 (1,943,090)
Prior Year Taxes 105,003 33,930 236,540 110,000 220,000 671,543 341,543 680,000 (338,457)
Other Taxes / Interest 4,017 180 285 3,100 680 8,082 4,302 7,500 (3,198)
Total Taxes 109,020 3,535,857 21,036,305 1,143,100 1,160,680 § 23,449,105 21,145,325 23,430,070 (2,284,745)
Common School Fund - - - 589,098 589,097 1,178,195 - 1,178,195 (1,178,195)
County School Fund - - - 12,100 - 12,100 - 25,000 (25,000)
Federal Forest Fees - - - - - - - - 0
State School Fund (SSF) 20,556,728 5,218,113 15,654,339 15,654,339 10,777,002 | 62,642,408 36,211,067 62,313,689 (26,102,622)
Other SSF Revenue 20,556,728 5,218,113 15,654,339 16,255,537 11,366,099 | 63,832,703 36,211,067 63,516,884 (27,305,817)
Total Formula Revenue 20,665,748 8,753,970 36,690,644 17,398,637 12,526,779 | 87,281,808 57,356,392 86,946,954 (29,590,562)
High Cost Disability - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Prior Year SSF - - - - - - - - 0
State Restricted - - - - - - - - 0
Other State Revenue - - - - 300,000 300,000 - 300,000 (300,000)
Tuition / Transportation 40,351 2,389 (915) 5,000 34,500 78,936 39,436 75,000 (35,564)
Earning on Investment 21,722 38,095 54,177 53,500 46,500 175,899 75,899 175,000 (99,101)
Student Fees / Admissions 31,973 4,939 90,891 98,000 132,000 352,864 122,864 335,000 (212,136)
Rentals 43,661 35,583 81,158 66,000 65,000 255,819 124,819 200,000 (75,181)
Donations 29,705 66,194 104,372 34,500 78,000 246,577 134,077 75,000 59,077
Services to other Funds 14,741 497 20,308 - 220,000 255,049 35,049 275,000 (239,951)
Misc 5,402 35,640 183,177 15,000 200,000 403,579 188,579 400,000 (211,421)
MESD Transfer - - 647,702 - - 647,702 647,702 647,702 0
Other County Funds - - - - - - - - 0
Drivers' Education 61,320 1,035 1,035 - - 62,355 62,355 40,000 22,355
Other Federal Revenue - - - - - - - - 0
Child Care Development 18 8,363 8,363 14,000 10,500 32,881 8,381 33,000 (24,619)
Sale of Fixed Assets - - 2,500 - 2,500 5,000 2,500 5,000 (2,500)
Bond Proceeds - - - - - - - - 0
TRANFERS - - - - - - - - 0
Total Other Revenue 248,893 192,735 1,192,768 286,000 789,000 2,516,661 1,441,661 2,260,702 (819,041)
TOTAL REVENUE $20,914,641  $8,946,705 $37,883,412 $17,684,637 $13,615,779 | $90,098,469 58,798,053 | $89,507,656 (30,709,603)  65.7%
10,565,450 | BFB Budget
Expenditures
Licensed Salaries 2,631,004 2,666,528 7,979,487 7,980,000 13,295,900 § 31,886,391 10,610,491 32,309,940 21,699,449
Support Staff Salaries 1,336,903 759,676 2,302,574 2,310,000 3,320,000 9,269,477 3,639,477 9,507,872 5,868,395
Admin Salaries 1,134,787 382,216 1,146,497 1,149,000 1,149,000 4,579,284 2,281,284 4,589,711 2,308,427
Confidential Salaries 120,744 61,681 146,488 127,500 146,316 541,048 267,232 466,840
Subs' / Temp Salaries 334,928 309,654 900,010 820,000 1,160,000 3,214,938 1,234,938 3,277,601 2,042,663
Total Salaries 5,558,366 4,179,755 12,475,056 12,386,500 19,071,216 § 49,491,138 18,033,422 50,151,964 31,918,934
PERS 1,126,550 868,661 2,592,878 2,600,000 3,955,000 10,274,428 3,719,428 10,759,606 7,040,178
FICA 414,385 306,104 917,981 945,000 1,455,000 3,732,366 1,332,366 3,802,437 2,470,071
Insurance 1,203,917 928,991 2,799,300 2,790,000 4,350,000 11,143,217 4,003,217 11,310,414 7,307,197
Other Benefits 257,196 128,471 386,842 430,000 350,000 1,424,038 644,038 1,607,065 963,027
Total Benefits 3,002,048 2,232,227 6,697,001 6,765,000 10,110,000 § 26,574,049 9,699,049 27,479,522 17,780,473
Purchased Services 1,522,422 946,756 2,996,729 3,150,000 3,500,000 11,169,151 4,519,151 11,260,783 6,741,632
Charter School Payments 1,443,753 430,633 1,288,399 1,260,000 855,000 4,847,152 2,732,152 4,163,432 1,431,280
Supplies & Materials 409,703 178,200 525,792 365,000 550,000 1,850,495 935,495 1,923,541 988,046
Capital Outlay 96,571 19,157 82,570 - 15,000 194,141 179,141 114,367 (64,774)
Other Objects 510,405 - 30,995 57,479 7,000 605,879 541,400 567,359 25,959
Transfers 550,000 - - - - 550,000 550,000 550,000 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,093,268 7,986,728 24,096,542 23,983,979 34,108,216 | 95,282,005 37,189,810 96,210,968 $57,364,311  38.7%
Contingency 3,862,138
Beginning Cash Balance $10,654,889 $0
$100,073,106 Budget
Expenditure Summary
YTD %
o Salaries 18,033,422  48.5%
46% —{ Benefits 9,699,049  26.1%
Purchased Serv 7,251,303  19.5%
Supplies 935,495 2.5%
Capital Outlay 179,141  0.5%
Other Objects 541,400 1.5%
Transfers 550,000 1.5%
37,189,810 100.0%
1-12-13 Board - Report 2012-13 - Feb 1



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

As of December 31, 2012

(A)

(B)

1-12-13

Quarterly Investment Report 2012-2013
. Yield to
- Date Maturity . Cost Percent of
Investment Description Purchased Date Ma(t/:)r ity (B) Portfolio
Local Government Investment Pool n/a n/a 0.600% $43,428,292.71 96.19%
Local Government Investment Pool (PERS Bonds| n/a n/a 0.600% $1,713,820.86 3.80%
US Bank Money Market Accounts n/a n/a 0.020% $665.19 0.00%
Umpgua Bank Money Market Account n/a n/a 0.170% $7,544.54 0.02%
$45,150,323.30 100.00%
Rates on Local Government Pool and Money Market Accounts changes daily.
The rate is and average daily rate for the month.
Cost includes accrued interest at date of purchase.
PERS - Public Employees Retirement System
Nutrition Services Financial Report
Monthly Report
As of December 31, 2012
YTD
Dec-12 2012-13 2011-12
Total Revenue $288,845 $1,478,135 $1,390,942
Expenditures:
Fixed Price Invoice 281,578 1,407,179 1,325,490
Over (Under) Revenue $7,267 $70,956 $65,452
Beginning Working Capital $672,757 $475,903
YTD
Dec-12 2012-13 2011-12
Operating Days 13 68 66
Meals Served:
Breakfast 30,862 153,438 129,839
After School Snack Meals 336 1,227 785
Lunch 76,122 383,174 383,465
Supper 2,492 14,272 14,569
Equivalents ($3.00) 2,685 12,661 14,396
Vended Contract Meals 5,150 21,862 22,119
Total Meals Served 117,647 586,634 565,173
Meal Summary / Meals Per Day 9,050 8,627 8,563
Investments & FS Report 12-13 2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Randy Bryant
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations

processed:
Licensed Resignations/Terminations
Linda McCaffrey, Spanish Teacher, Sam Barlow High School.

Notice of retirement received January 23, 2013, effective June 14,
2013. PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013.

Carol West, First Grade Teacher, North Gresham Elementary
School. Notice of retirement received January 17, 2013, effective
March 22, 2013. PERS retirement scheduled for April 1, 2013.

Classified Resignations/Terminations

Jimmy Gallagher, Custodian, Kelly Creek Elementary School and
Gordon Russell Middle School. Notice of resignation received
January 24, 2013, effective with his last day of employment on
February 5, 2013.

In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are
being recommended for employment:

Licensed New Hires
Heather Simoneau, .50 FTE, Kindergarten Teacher, Hall

Elementary School. Temporary Contract. Replacing Carron Lund
who has retired.

Sherri Suminski, .50 FTE, 8" Grade Science Teacher, Gordon
Russell Middle School. Temporary Contract. Covering for partial
leave of absence of Allison Reid.




Board of Directors

Re: No. 3 - Personnel Changes: Resignations/Terminations and New Hires

February 7, 2013
Page 2

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

RHB:pd:lc

Connie Thomas, .50 FTE, Counselor, West Gresham Elementary
School. Temporary Contract. Covering for partial leave of
absence of Nancy DeClark.

Classified New Hires

Danielle Ferguson, Educational Assistant 2, Powell Valley
Elementary School. Replacing Tracy Junk who was reassigned.

Julie Freels, Application Support Clerk, District Technology
Office. New position.

Timothy Haney, EA4-BSP, Structured Skills Center — MS,
temporary position for the balance of the 2012-13 school year only.
Replacing Maria Biesterfeld who has been temporarily reassigned
due to the resignation of Lois Marble.

[essica Houck, Custodian 3, Gresham High School. Replacing
Alan Crapser who was reassigned.

Lisa Ishman, Educational Assistant 3 — Title I and Educational
Assistant 3 - ELL, Kelly Creek Elementary School. Replacing
Mary Hargrove and Lucy Castillo who were reassigned.

Ingrid Smith, Educational Assistant 3 — Title I and Health
Assistant, Kelly Creek Elementary School. Replacing Diana Wolfe
who was reassigned.

Randy Bryant

None
None

Consent agenda approval



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 4 - Out-of-State Travel
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state
travel plans:
School Destination Date(s) Group Funds
Powell Fort Vancouver, April 16, 5t grade Il?llfngi;trid
Valley ES Vancouver, WA | 2013 classes Reaui
equired

Purpose: The opportunity to experience the life of a trapper in a fort, and
why the settlers were able to be successful when they came to the Oregon

Territory.
PRESENTER: James Hiu
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state travel
request listed above.

REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval

JH:pkh:lc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 5 - Obsolete /Surplus Items
EXPLANATION: The administration circulates the availability of items to all

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

schools before asking the board to declare them obsolete or
surplus. The items are then disposed of in the most cost-effective
method according to state administrative rules and statutes.

There is no current or future need for the items listed in the
supplementary material. There are no immediate plans for an
on-site surplus sale or auction. The administration, therefore,
requests that the board declare the items specified as surplus and
allow for their disposal through an off-site surplus sale, parent
sale, private competitive sale, or as a non-profit or public
donation, according to district practice. All items separately are
valued at $200 or less.

Jerry Jones

List of Obsolete/Surplus Items

The administration recommends the board declare the items
noted in the supplementary materials as surplus and allow for
their disposal in the most cost-effective method.

Consent agenda approval



Surplus/Obsolete items - Page 1

School: Clear Creek Middie School Person completing form: Kelley Gllman Date:
Condition (Falr,
Poor, Outdated, | Serial Number {School or FAS
item Description Quantity | in-Operable) | (if applicable) Number
1. McDougal Literature RED 30|Outdated
2. Prentice-Hall Literature Silver BROWN 74|Outdated
3. McDougal Reading Lit RED 112|Outdated
4.Prentice Halil Lit Bronzer PURPLE 75|Outdated
5.Prentice Hall Lit Copper TAN 59[Outdated
6. The Language of Literature #7 za'mw
7. The Language of Literature #6 29{Outdated
8. Great Source Readers Handbook urom
9. Prentice HailVolume |l Literature Teaching Portfolio Bronze
10. Prentice Hall Volume | Literature Teaching Portfolio Bronze Outdated
11. Prentice Hall Literature Writing-Studio Transparancies for Writin Outdated
12. World Book 3 1994 Edition 22|Outdated
13.Websters Spanish to English Dictionary 168]Poor
14. The New Book Of Knowledge 1996
15. The World Book ia 1993 20{Outdated
0 Notes:
Facilities Approval: Date:(-2>-\ _ﬁ
Board Approval: Y or N ' Date:
Surplus/Obsolete items Page 2
CCMS Person completing form: Kelley Glilman |Date: 1/14/20°
Condition (Fair,| Number
Poor, Outdated, (if School or
Item Description Quantity In-Operable) | applicable) | FAS Number
1. Heath Grammer and Composition Handbook RED 39| Outdatad
2.Heath Grammer and Composition Handbook YELLOW 38]outdaind
|McDougal Language of Literature CD Grade 6 1{Outdated
Glencoe Interactive Grammar and Language WKBXK Course 2 CD 2|Outdated
Language of Lit. Power Presentation CD 1|Outdated
Glencoe Skill Bulider IWB CD Level 1 4lOutdated
Glencoe Literature Interactive Grammar and Language WKBK course 1 CD 2|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Classics CD 6|Outdated
Glencoe Revising with Style CD 3[Outdated
Glencoe Sentance Diagraming CD 3|Outdated
Glenco Book Links CD 6-12 2{Outdated
Glencoe Interactive Reading Wkbk Course 3 CD 2|Outdated
Glencoe Book Link Grades 4-8 CD 3|Outdated
Glencoe Interactive TE Course 2 CD 1]outdated
Glencoe [nteractive TE Course 3 CD 1]Outdated
Notes:
Facilities Approval: Date: | -3012
Board Approval: Y or N Date:




Surplus/Obsolete items Page 3

ccms Person completing form: Kelley Gil|Date: /1«
Condition (Falr, School
Poor, Outdated, | Serial or FAS
item Description #uan In-Operable) | Number | Number
Glencoe Language Arts Pass CD 13|Outdated
Glencoe Language Arts Interactive Grammar and Language Workbook Grade 7 3{Outdsted
Glencoe Language Arts interactive Grammar and Language Workbook Grade 6 1]Outdsted
Glencoe Language Arts Interactive Grammar and Language Workbook Grade 8 1|Outdated
Glencoe Book Link Grades 4-8 3|Qutdated
Glencoe Interactive Lesson Planner Course 2 2|0uuau
Giencoe Interactive Lesson Planner Course 3 z]om
Glencoe Language Arts Wiiters Assistant CD Rom 6|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Video Library Course 3 2|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Video Library Course 3 2|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Video Library Course 1 2|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Video Library Course 2 2|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Course 2 Spanish Audio Library CD 3jOutdated
Glencoe Literature Course 3 Spanish Audio Library CD 2{Outdated
Glenco Literature Course 3 Audio LI CD 1{Outdated
Notes:
Faciliies Approval: <7 |Date; [-3(3
Board Approval: Y or N -’ Date;
Surplus/Obsolete Iitems Page 4
School: CCMS Person completing form: Kelley GlimdDate: 1/24/2(
Condition (Fair, School or
Poor, Outdated, [ Serial FAS
item Description Quantity in-Operabie) | Number| Number
Glenco Literature Course 2 Audio Library CD Program 1| Outdated
Glenco Language Arts Fine Art Transparensies Grade 8 1|Outdated
Glenco United States History Art 1]Outdated
Glenco Language Arts Daily Language Practice Transparensies 1|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Course 1 Teachers Tool CD 2|Outdsated
Glencoe Literature Course 2 Teachers Tool CD 4}Outdated
Glenco Literature Course 3 Audio Library CD Program 1|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Course 2 Tudor Self Assessment CD 4[Outdated
Glencoe Literature Course 3 Tudor Self Assessment CD 1|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Puzzie Maker Course 1- floppy 1|Outdated
Glencoe Literature Vocabulary Puzzie Maker Course 2 - Floppy 5{Outdated
Glencoe Literature Course 1 Mind Joggers VHS 2|0utﬂmd
Glencoe Literature Course 2 Mind Joggers VHS 4{Outdatsd
Glencoe Literature Course 3 Mind Joggers VHS 2|Outdated
Glencoe Social Studies CD Rom Teachers Presentation American Histo 1{Outdated
Notes:
Facilities Approval: 1 Date:\-%>-
Board Approval: Y or N Date:




Surplus/Obsolete Iltems Page 5

School: CCMS Person completing form: Kelley GlimgDate: 1/24/2¢
Condition (Falr,
Poor, Outdated, | Serlal | School or

Item Description Quantity In-Operable) |Number]FAS Number

Glencoe Literature Course 1 Selection Quick Checks 1|Outdated

Glencoe Literature Course 1 Literature Launcher VHS 1|Outdated

Glencoe Literature Course 2 Literature Launcher VHS 3jo

Glencoe Literature Course 3 Literature Launcher VHS 2|o

Glencoe Literature Course 1 Test Maker CD 3]|Outdated

Glencoe Literature Course 2 Test Maker CD 4o

Glencoe Literature Course 3 Test Maker CD

Outd:

N

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15,

Facilities Approval:

Date: ( “20-\D)

Board Approval: Y or N

Date:

Notes:

Surplus/Obsolete Items
School: CCMS Person completing form: Kelley Gliman Date: 1/30/2013
Condition (Fair,
Poor, Outdated, | Serlal Number | School or FAS
itern Description Quantity | In-Operable) (if applicable) Number

Through Industrialism

1. History Alive 8th Grade Interactive Notebooks US History

240|Not Usad

2.History Alive 6th Grade Interactive Notebooks Ancient World

210{Not Used

14.

15,
mz
Facilities Approval: AV |pate:) -\ D

Board Approval: Y or N

Date:




Surplus/Obsolete items
School: East Gresham | Person compisting form: Collsen Thomberry {Date: 1/14/13 | Location Challengel
Condilion (Falr,
Poor, Outdated,| Serlal Number |School or FAS
| HemDescripion |_In-Operable) | (I applicable) | Number
| Quantity | a——
reimage
even when
prompted
to startup
1. eMac 1 Poor G85101NLGJB T00144 Rm#§ winetbook
@uzm
reimage
even when
prompted
to startup
2. eMac 1 Poor G85101MGQJB T00127 Rm8& winsthook
3
4
5
8.
7.
8.
9. 1
10.
11. |
1
12. |
Notes:
Facilities Approval: Date: (151>
{Board Approval: Y or N Date: E |

Gresham-Barlow School District

@

h Surplus/Obsolete tems
School: Sam Sagroc 1-\\3;«\ ’Petsonooﬂfleﬁggfwm: Freyd WriteoeK  [Date: 1-9-73
Condiion . | Serial Number | School or FAS
item Description _Quantity Opersbte) (i applicable) Number
ReFRIg TR lea |wemgnse [medieayy | 0)awm

—
IEPPRPEFEP




Gresham-Barlow School District

@

Surplus/Obsolete items

— )
Ischool: “TE—h Fmﬁ‘ Person completing form: Date: " ~
Condition ®e". | Sertal Number | School or FAS
Jtem Description Quantity o ({if applicable) Number
1. YCeyyr ol 1 outdeted | kR 2ocsnp Py | SEEEt B
= 7:?(% sy
1 ot GP33yBBVNP 2 |0% g7,
3 cgddg& ‘1 XR3I2Z5P6| NP2 kg
1 outdafed  |XB325955 NP2
7 oddete) |2265601
'\| CaSAS o WAz akhx i
YL A0D8 5 X LRE —
1 123040
l punoweakex 1189 |
L loublfed |amimoacix |17892
12.°DubA N Qe A0 A Dad DResYI| 53029
13. -0 e T Al 1 DN [Eucsped  INpEI3y
14 Book ¢ Y 1 u.,uah_j HHS2 12 EZRCT|T00403
15, & | Dal hessa Wo e
Facilities Approval: Date: [ 2A A%
Board Approval: Y or N { _ |pate:
Page Number.
Gresham-Barlow School District
g Surplus/Obsolete items
School: /& ./ ‘ : : [
oo: Jech Certr Person completing form: S/)GVMJ/ Date: /-7 3
Condition €2 | Serial Number | School or FAS
item Description Quan C {if appiicable) Number
1. /\g{‘? Optplke AX620 { [ BLRRG M 9¢/
@. ﬂ” .) DTH [GESITHAY Bt’l:\ ‘ fd\’«f- H‘{TO““ TOOO)’S‘L/
3. LA 1P Su e / Cm~ 56100803 | & aEs(T0)
4. HP 7924 | . TWN20295 | T
l. <0 2 57¢ ! S61H40--T11] Te
. 12o2SZ 56232 5% TC
7 - Z%7 A _ S GIINN TS| T
I& <7r\v1 Vb Wi FNCE ‘ OU\(' (74 I ,11:_1;:/ lZL{E/
0. (Mx.ﬁmh\am* \ ool | 2052Y5F | \INQ0
10. Ennac. I in 2rerable, 196w, ToL224
|11, ! A oparhl | RG2WAL | 13BFH
12. 1 szm;_r%t 2850 | b | 63529
E-__M;Agigmnr\ {[e7 | 0B solri b |ECHIIITI0339
[14-Eaaft— :
18.
Notes:
Faciliies Approval: Date:
Board roval: ¥ or N Date:

Page Number,



Gresham-Barlow School District

@

Surplus/Obsolete Items

. S .
School: 750/\ Cernter Person comFleﬂng form: O /)f/:‘;l / Date:
Condition s | Serial Number | School or FAS
Item Description Quantity Op If applicable Number
1 N Beo \ T O%eavl, \sEaemse i@ [T oai 9
. \Deex \_ Nnecembl [i4622R02527 | TigRed |
3.\ Bosk \ i© HHS2D sante | Tha ¥
4. ) Reov \ Kn\n@m LY RNRER] Sowe
5.\ M | 0 WB49721KPNZ| | 209
8. O¢tiPlex Gk Zzg ! ortdobed 1306 £ Thisze |
7. PounBosk GY I 0&+@3_J VIizs Bz emyz | 0x019
18. e 0O \ o Xaches OSTIGSR2 Q| \RED
. \Re¥. \ AN MUwaes | \gae
[10Rceaomee.  \MOO \ soded  REDINFDORA | BRSNS
18 peonne N0 1 o E 2ooS U0z R |\ g%
1200 e oy O \ oodhked  IATMNYGLIARY | QG4TD
13.Q00 e Aonax. MO0 A Ovddeded  |OF UL RAY | OG4IR
148 oronen, 00 s aua  IAE Mg vzqed | 09479
I1s.
[Notes:
Facilities Approval: Date;
Board Approval: Y or N ]Bate:

PageNumber______



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: February 7, 2013

RE: No. 6 — Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update

EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically

presented every-other month. Accordingly, the Foundation’s
executive director, Victoria Alley, or a representative will be
present this evening to report on Foundation activities.

PRESENTER: Victoria Alley or a Foundation representative
SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Athena Vadnais
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 7 - District Advisory Council (DAC) Report
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on January 17, 2013, at

Hollydale Elementary School. Board representatives present were
Kris Howatt and Carla Piluso.

This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC

meeting.
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: Minutes of the January 17, 2013, DAC meeting
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required.

dc



2012-13

District Advisory Council Meeting

January 17, 2013
i Hollydale Elementary
DAC Members present:
Deep Creek ES Teri Kane West Gresham ES Michael-Lee Deveney

East Gresham ES Marieke van Deene Clear Creek MS Sara Pohrman

East Orient ES Damascus MS Matt Wells

Hall ES Amy Kruesi Dexter McCarty MS Dawn Bures

Highland ES Gordon Russell MS Maria Grevstad

Hogan Cedars ES Jennifer Levens West Orient MS

Hollydale ES Elizabeth Griffin Gresham HS Dawn Bures
Cecelia Braaten

Kelly Creek ES Kelly Rasmussen Sam Barlow HS Sharon Tauss

North Gresham ES

Sarah Carman

Springwater Trail HS

Sharon Brodesser

Powell Valley ES

Alisa Goslin

School Board Members: Kris Howatt, Carla Piluso

Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, Elaine Luckenbaugh, James Hiu, and Teresa Ketelsen.

-MINUTES-
Called To Order

Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:05 p.m. and reviewed the evening’s
agenda.

Principal’s Report — Elaine Luckenbaugh, Principal of Hollydale Elementary School

Principal Luckenbaugh shared information about Hollydale Elementary School. The school’s enrollment
is approximately 441 students. The school is one of the district’s schools participating in the Right Brain
Initiative. Through an art grant, children at the school have art experiences under the guidance of
professional artists in residence. The purpose of the Right Brain Initiative is to achieve a measureable
impact on learning by integrating the community’s arts and cultural resources into the education of every
student.

DAC Minutes — 2/13
Page 1 of 2
AV:jnh



Presentation — Jackee Duvall, President of the Oregon Parent Teacher Association

Jackee Duvall and the president-elect of the Oregon PTA presented information on parent involvement
strategies. Using Dr. Joyce Epstein’s work on family involvement in education, they shared parent
engagement standards and described what those standards might look like in a neighborhood school. They
recommended the book “Beyond the Bake Sale” for schools wanting to get parents more involved.

Presentation — Toya Fick, Stand for Children Government Affairs Director
Toya Fick shared strategies for communicating with lawmakers. Ms. Fick talked about what parents
should do when communicating with lawmakers by phone, by email, or in person.

Some of her tips included: 1. Do your homework on the issue in advance (Work to have a thorough
understanding of the issue), 2. Be direct (As a constituent, you have the right to ask your legislator to act),
3. Give examples (Give them more than just data, also share personal stories), 4. Have a clear ask (What
do you want your lawmaker to do?) 5. Follow up (send a thank you note afterword and stay in touch with
your lawmaker).

District Interaction with the Board — Board of Directors

Carla Piluso and Kris Howatt provided an update to the District Advisory Council and took questions.
DAC members were encouraged to attend one of the upcoming community forums on the school bond
measure planning process.

The February DAC Meeting will take place on February 21,2013, at 7:00 p.m. at West Orient Elementary
School.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m.

Minutes submitted by:
Athena Vadnais
District Liaison

DAC Minutes — 2/13
Page 2 of 2
AV:jnh



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Janell Black
Anita Harris
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 8 — School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee: Meeting Minutes

EXPLANATION:

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

The last meeting of the School Safety and Classroom Discipline
Committee was held on Monday, December 17, 2012. Minutes of
that meeting were provided in the January 10, 2013, school board
agenda packet as information. There were no meetings in
January.

The School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee is an
advisory committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School
District Board of Directors. School board members may attend
advisory committee meetings in an ex-officio capacity.

The committee’s purpose is to identify if there are safety concerns
in district schools by analyzing data related to school safety,
carrying out surveys and/or focus groups, and identifying best
practices related to this topic that can be implemented or
enhanced.

Recommendations provided by the advisory committee will be
presented for board consideration at a future school board
meeting.

Janell Black and Anita Harris

None
This report is being provided as information only.

No action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Teresa Ketelsen
Tim Drilling
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 9 — Achievement Compact Advisory Committee: Meeting Minutes
EXPLANATION: The most recent Achievement Compact Advisory Committee

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

meetings were held on January 9 and January 15, 2013, in the
Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning. Minutes
for both meetings are provided with this executive summary as
information only.

The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is an advisory
committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School District
Board of Directors. Its purpose is to develop a set of measures to
be used by the Oregon Department of Education to evaluate the
district’s schools. The advisory committee must present its
recommendations to the board of directors in February each year.

Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling

1. January 9, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory
Committee Minutes

2. January 15, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
Agenda

This report is being provided as information only.

No action is required.



Gresham-Barlow School District
Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
January 9, 2013
4:00-6:00 pm
Center for Advanced Learning

In attendance: Molly Stewart, Megan Sternberg, Renni Ferguson, Cyrus Harshfield,
Michelle Mercer, Bruce Schmidt, Tim Collins, Jim Schlachter, Teresa Ketelsen, Tim
Drilling

Teresa Ketelsen started the meeting at 4:05 pm with an overview of the agenda. The
purpose of the meeting was to complete target setting and development of rationales for
each of the Disadvantaged subgroups. Teresa also noted that districts were notified
January 8 by the Oregon Education Investment Board (OEIB) of changes to the
Achievement Compact measures. Changes included:

* Eliminating the five-year cohort graduation measure

* Separating the previously-paired ninth grade measures of credits earned and
attendance

* Adding a math measure in eighth grade

* Moving the third grade math measure to fifth grade

Targets for Disadvantaged Subgroups

There was considerable discussion by the committee as they considered targets for the
Disadvantaged subgroups, which had initially been set at the trend line.

* Four-year graduation rate: the targets were set 5% above the last actual data, the
07-08 cohort. However, the target for the TAG subgroup was unchanged, and
remains at the trend line.

* Five-Year Completion Rate: Targets for the subgroups are on the trend line.

» 9™ Grade Credits Earned (All Students): This is one of the new measures that was
just announced by OEIB. The group discussed factors affecting success of 9™
grade students, and whether any current or planned district activities or strategies
would improve 9™ grade success. The group decided to leave the target on the
trend line — 79%.

+ 9" Grade Credits Earned (Disadvantaged Students): The target remains on the
trend line — 71%.

* 9™ Grade Chronic Absence (All Students) This is one of the new measures that
was just announced by OEIB. There was discussion regarding the impact the
attendance initiative is going to have, and general agreement the initiative would



probably affect ninth graders less than older students. The target was set on the
trend line — 89%.

9" Grade Chronic Absence (Disadvantaged Students): The target was set on the
trend line — 85%.

8" Grade Math (All Students) This is one of the new measures just announced by
OEIB. The target was set on the trend line —68%.

+ 8" Grade Math (Disadvantaged Students): The target was set on the trend line —
58%.

Local Priority Indicators

There was considerable discussion by the committee about whether to add local priorities
to the compact. The committee decided to delay adding any local priorities, in
anticipation of possible further changes to the Achievement Compact by OEIB. The
committee will note in their report to the board their intention to reconsider this issue in
the future.

Edit Committee Report to School Board

The committee reviewed the draft report to the board and decided on a number of
changes. The report will be revised accordingly, and reviewed again at the next ACAC
meeting, January 15.

Upcoming ACAC Meetings

Teresa noted the January 24 Board work session, when the board will receive the
committee’s recommendations and report, and asked which committee members intended
to attend. Michelle Mercer, Megan Sternberg, Cyrus Harshfield, Tim Collins and Bruce
Schmidt indicated they would attend.

Teresa also noted the February 7 Board meeting, when the board will take public
comment on the committee’s recommended targets for the compact.

The meeting ended at 5:35 pm.



Gresham-Barlow School District
Achievement Compact Advisory

Committee
January 15, 2013
4:00-6:00
Center for Advanced Learning, Partnership Room

In attendance: Maranda Turner, Molly Stewart, Cyrus Harshfield, Tim Collins,
Jim Schlachter, Teresa Ketelsen, Tim Drilling

Teresa Ketelsen started the meeting at 4:05 pm with an overview of the
agenda. The purpose of the meeting was to complete target setting for new
indicators, review other targets set previously, edit the report to the board,
and plan for the January 24 board work session.

Complete Setting of Targets

5% Grade Math (All Students): The target was set on the trajectory line

5% Grade Math (Disadvantaged Students): The target was set on the
trajectory line

5% Grade Math (Disadvantaged subgroups): Targets were not set, given the
absence of any historical data from the state

Review Four-Year Graduation Rate Target
The committee reconsidered the previously set target, and set a new target
on the trajectory line at 75%

Review Local Priority Indicators
The group affirmed its earlier decision to delay recommending the addition
of any local priority indicators, but will reconsider this issue in the future

Edit ACAC Report to School Board

There was considerable discussion and significant revisions to shorten and
simplify the report. Tim and Teresa will make the indicated revisions and
then send out the final draft to committee members in advance of the
January 24 board work session, for final review.

School Board Work Session January 24

The purpose of this meeting is to provide the school board with an
explanation of the methodology used to calculate the trajectory lines, and
the process and rationale for setting the targets. There was considerable
discussion by the committee about the Power Point presentation to be made



at the work session, and the roles the various committee members would
fill. The committee will also communicate to the board their interest in
continuing to meet to review new data as it becomes available, and possibly
recommending new targets and amending the first report.

Committee members attending the work session are Michelle Mercer, Megan
Sternberg, Cyrus Harshfield, Tim Collins, Maranda Turner and Bruce
Schmidt.

School Board Meeting February 7

The board will officially receive the Achievement Compact Advisory
Committee’s recommendations and report at this meeting, and take any
public comments. The board will not take action on the recommendations at
this meeting.

Next Achievement Compact Advisory Committee meetings:
Two more meetings were set to continue this work based on changes that
are made at the state level. These meetings are:

March 5, 4:00 - 6:00 pm, CAL

April 10, 4:00 - 6:00 pm, CAL

The meeting ended at 5:50

Minutes submitted by Tim Drilling



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones

DATE: February 7, 2013

RE: No. 10 - Bond Measure Planning Committee: Meeting Minutes

EXPLANATION: The Bond Measure Planning Committee is an advisory committee
to the board of directors. The committee is made up of a variety of
stakeholders.

The Bond Measure Planning Committee is responsible for
recommending to the school board whether to go out for a school
bond, timing of school bond election, the size of a possible school
bond, and items that should be a part of a proposed school bond
package.

The committee met on January 8 from 6:10 p.m. to approximately
8:10 p.m. Minutes from that meeting are being provided for
information only.

PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter and Jerry Jones

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS: January 8, 2013, Bond Measure Planning Committee Minutes
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only.
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required.

JJ:mkh:lc



Gresham-Barlow School District
Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting
Tuesday, January 8, 2013
Center for Advanced Learning

Meeting Minutes

The meeting was convened at 6:10 p.m. at the Center for Advanced Learning,
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR.

Members present were: Jim Schlachter, Jerry Jones, Teresa Ketelsen, James Hiu,
Athena Vadnais, Janell Black, Randy Bryant, Tim Drilling, Anita Harris, Terry
Taylor, Jessica Gonzalez, Todd Graves, Scott Hansen, Lynne Hill, Rhett Hyman,
John Koch, Robert Lilly, Vicki Moen, Cindy Mumford, Kelly Rasmussen, Lori
Stegmann, Marieke van Deene, Ray Young, Stefanie Craft, John Hartsock, Carlos
Noriega, Sharon Tauss, Janine Kirstein, Kristin Wilson, and Charles Teem

Members absent were: Kathy Ruthruff, KT Olsen, James Ranstead, lan Hawes,
Vicky Cobb, and Lori Walter

Guests: Diane Shiner
Media: Janet Goetze — The Oregonian

Superintendent Schlachter welcomed the committee members and asked
committee members to introduce themselves.

Chief Financial Officer Jerry Jones went over the agenda, meeting goals, and did
a recap of the meeting from December 19, 2012 for those members who were
unable to attend.

Mr. Jones then provided the results from the prioritization exercise conducted at
the December 19 meeting and results from similar capital needs exercises that
were conducted with the school board, cabinet members, building
administration, and the Damascus community.

Mr. Jones reviewed with the committee the districts enrollment forecast update
for 2012-13 to 2021-22; the report was done by Portland State University (PSU).
He shared with the committee the low, medium, and high enrollment growth
charts and informed the committee that the Long Range Facility Planning
Committee had recommended the district use the medium growth chart to
determine future capacity needs at each school. He also informed the committee
that based on those projections schools would be over capacity in 2022, but
would be just under capacity post project. He then showed the committee three
capital need opportunities and the costs associated. The three opportunities
included:

* Elementary — Added capacity, Full-day Kindergarten and Removal

of portables



Gresham-Barlow School District

Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting
Tuesday, January 8, 2013

Center for Advanced Learning

Meeting Minutes

e Middle school — Cost for added classrooms for two middle schools
* DCES - K-8 model / building cost
*  WGES - New building cost vs re-purposing

He also showed the committee the cost list by category and then by school and
other facilities. Mr. Jones concluded by showing the committee potential floor
plans for each site.

Superintendent Schlachter reviewed the agenda items for the January 23
committee meeting. He also asked committee members to sign-up for at least two
community forums on school bond measure planning, in addition to the
committee meetings. Members submitted questions on a sheet of paper, which
was picked up by the capital needs committee for review.

After closing comments from Mr. Schlachter the meeting adjourned at
approximately 8:10 p.m.

Submitted by: Michelle Hobbs, Administrative Assistant

Page 2 of 2



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: February 7, 2013

RE: No. 11 — All Hands Raised

EXPLANATION: Nearly two decades ago, a group of community, business, and

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

parent leaders created the Portland Schools Foundation to “ensure
that they would have an enduring voice for excellent education
for children.” Since that time, the organization has engaged all
sectors of the community in advocating for equitable and excellent
education for children and young people.

Today, as All Hands Raised, they “remain true to [their] mission’s
roots—to champion education, equity and excellence inside and
outside of the classroom” .... “acommunity-wide effort to
methodically, significantly, and permanently improve educational
outcomes for children and youth, birth through college and/or
career.”

This evening, CEO Dan Ryan will provide an update regarding
All Hands Raised’s progress and key milestones.

Jim Schlachter

None
This report is being provided as information only.

No action is required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter
Teresa Ketelsen
Tim Drilling

DATE: February 7, 2013

RE: No. 12 — Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Report and
Recommendations

EXPLANATION: The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee (ACAC) is

PRESENTERS:

SUPPLEMENTARY

MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

TK:1c

responsible for recommending goals and targets for the
Achievement Compact for the next fiscal year in a report to the
board. The goals and targets focus on student achievement
leading to high school graduation and completion, and college
readiness. The committee has met six times this school year to
examine historical data, set targets, and develop rationale for
targets.

The board is responsible for considering the report and
recommendations, and for filing the committee’s report with the
Achievement Compact it adopts and forwards to the Oregon
Education Investment Board by June 30, 2013.

Tonight the board is receiving the committee’s recommended
goals and targets in the report as well as on the newly-revised
Achievement Compact template received by the district January 8.

Teresa Ketelsen, Tim Drilling,

1. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Report to the
Board, January 24, 2013

2. 2013-14 Achievement Compact (January 2013 Draft)

The administration recommends that the board review the

recommendations and rationale for each indictor as submitted by

the Achievement Compact Advisory Committee.

This item is for information only.



Achievement Compact Advisory Committee
January 24,2013 Report to Board

Background

The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee (ACAC) was assembled to develop
2013-14 Achievement Compact recommendations to the school board. On October 4, the
board approved the membership of the Advisory Committee, which includes licensed,
classified, and administrative staff, as follows:

Tim Collins, AGSA Jim Schlachter, District
Renni Ferguson, OSEA Bruce Schmidt, AGSA
Cyrus Harshfield, GBEA Megan Sternberg, OSEA
Michelle Mercer, GBEA Molly Stewart, OSEA
Jennifer Paulsen, AGSA Maranda Turner, GBEA

Facilitators: Tim Drilling & Teresa Ketelsen, District Office

The committee is responsible for recommending goals and targets for the Achievement
Compact in a report to the board. The goals and targets are a focus on student
achievement leading to high school graduation or completion, and college readiness, all
pointing toward the state’s 40/40/20 Goal in 2025.

The board is responsible for considering the recommendations and report when it
enters into the Achievement Compact for the next fiscal year, and for filing the
committee’s report with the Achievement Compact it adopts and forwards to the
Oregon Education Investment Board. The committee has met six times this school year
to examine historical achievement data, set targets, and develop a rationale for each
target.

Process for Setting Achievement Compact Targets

The district used two methods to set targets for Achievement Compact

indicators — one method to calculate targets for College and Career Readiness
Outcomes, and a second method for calculating targets for On-Track Outcomes.

The committee utilized methodology developed in the spring of 2012 by a number of
school districts, including Portland, Beaverton, and Eugene, to assist other districts with
the target setting process.

The College and Career Readiness Outcomes are Four-Year Graduation Rate, Five-
Year Completion Rate, and Post-Secondary Enrollment.

The calculation used here includes a growth calculator component to establish the
district’s “trajectory line,” which represents the annual growth needed for the district
to achieve the College and Career Readiness Outcomes by 2021.

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13



The trajectory line represents the annual growth rate necessary to reach 100% success
on the five-year completion rate for 9" graders entering high school in 2016-17, and
therefore completing high school five years later, in 2021. The year 2021 was chosen to
leave 4 years for college enrollment prior to the state’s 2025 goal. The trajectory line is
the starting point in target setting for the All Student group and the Disadvantaged
Student group, and depicts annual growth in the following increments:

* All Student group — 2.8% increase each year in students meeting the outcome

* Disadvantaged Student group —4.0% increase each year in students meeting the
outcome. It should be noted that the growth rates for the seven individual
Disadvantaged Student subgroups, and for the Asian and TAG subgroups, will
all differ, based on the past performance of the group.

The committee applied the same annual growth rate calculated for the five-year
completion rate to the four-year cohort graduation rate and post-secondary enrollment.

The On-Track Qutcomes are 3" Grade Reading, 5" Grade Math, 6™ Grade Attendance,
8" Grade Math, 9" Grade Credits Earned, and 9" Grade Attendance.

The method for calculating annual growth required for the district to reach its goals for
these indicators differs from the approach used above, although the annual growth
required still represents a trajectory line. For each of these indicators the committee set
targets for an annual 10% decrease in students who are not proficient. For example:

a. Identify the percentage of students (in 2010-11) who are not meeting the outcome
measure (if 70% of students are meeting, then 30% are not meeting)

b. Take 10% of students not meeting (10% of 30% is 3%)

c. Apply that 10% to identify the target (70% + 3% is 73% as the target)

This growth model replicates the “Safe Harbor” calculation that was part of No Child
Left Behind Act’s adequate yearly progress determination.

Data Used in Setting Targets and Providing Rationale

The committee considered the following data in their work to set targets:

Achievement Compact 2013-14 Projected Targets *

District Trajectory Line

District Trend Line (actual achievement data)

Comparison District Actual and Trajectory

Actual State Average

Individual schools within the district — actual for 2010-11 and 2011-12, as well as
targets projected for 2012-13 as part of their School Improvement Plans (SIP)

In setting a recommended target for each indicator, the committee reviewed available
data, and tried to find a balance between aspirational and achievable targets. The
committee attempted to identify primary factors affecting student achievement for each

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13 2



indicator, including programs, initiatives, and resources. In all cases, the committee
recommends to set targets on the trajectory line.

*It should be noted the GBSD Achievement Compact 2012-13 (Projected) Targets were set prior
to district use of the methodology developed by the three districts referenced above.

ACHIEVEMENT COMPACT 2013-14
INDICATOR TARGETS & RATIONALE

On-Track Outcomes:

o All Students 68%
c Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 60%
v Disadvantaged Subgroups
'-g Economically Disadvantaged 62%
)] Limited English Proficient 47%
(2 Students with Disabilities 56%
) Black (not of Hispanic origin) 62%
o Hispanic Origin 57%
S American Indian/Alaska Native 58%
O Pacific Islander 90%
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups
T Asian 76%
0 Talented and Gifted >95%

This indicator measures third grade students who are proficient in reading by meeting
or exceeding on the statewide assessment. Literacy by Design is now in its third year as
our adopted reading curriculum at all elementary schools. Over the three years,
training has been provided with multiple opportunities for follow up to effectively
imbed the whole group, small group, and assessment components into daily reading
instruction. Third graders who are assessed in 2013-14 will have received this
instruction since kindergarten. Response to Intervention (RTI) programs are also in
place at all elementary schools, to provide additional support to students who are
struggling readers. These two programs will result in an increase in both the All
Students and Disadvantaged Students outcomes.

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13



All Students 60%
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 51%
Disadvantaged Subgroups
Economically Disadvantaged
Limited English Proficient
Students with Disabilities

Black (not of Hispanic origin)
Hispanic Origin

American Indian/ Alaska Native
Pacific Islander
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups

Asian

Talented and Gifted

5" Grade Math

This indicator was added by the Oregon Educational Investment Board (OEIB) on
January 8. It measures 5th graders who are proficient in math by meeting or exceeding
on the statewide assessment. Within our district we were not able to gather the
subgroup data. The Oregon Department of Education will provide us this data when
they have it prepared. The ACAC was able to provide recommended targets for All
Students and the Disadvantaged Students. Math is a focus at most of the elementary
schools. Common Core State Standards (CCSS) are being implemented into
instructional practices this year, which will produce achievement gains. Four
elementary schools have selected to participate in additional sheltered instruction
focusing on mathematics.

All Students 89%
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 89%
Disadvantaged Subgroups
Q 8 Economically Disadvantaged 89%
o o Limited English Proficient 93%
< © Students with Disabilities 88%
5 Fg Black (not of Hispanic origin) 91%
b3} Hispanic Origin 95%
= g American Indian/Alaska Native 85%
O <« Pacific Islander 96%
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups
Asian 96%
Talented and Gifted >95%

The 6™ grade attendance indicator measures the percentage of students who attend 90%
of the time or more. Since each school is closely monitoring student attendance,
attendance interventions can now be put into place if a student begins to show signs of
chronic absenteeism. Some of these interventions are parent contact, interviewing the
student to determine reason for absences, assisting the student in goal setting towards
positive attendance behavior, or acknowledgement for a student’s efforts in turning
around poor attendance patterns.

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13



All Students 68%
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 57%
Disadvantaged Subgroups
Economically Disadvantaged
Limited English Proficient
Students with Disabilities

Black (not of Hispanic origin)
Hispanic Origin

American Indian/ Alaska Native
Pacific Islander
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups

Asian

Talented and Gifted

8" Grade Math

This indicator was added by OEIB on January 8, and represents the percentage of
students who are proficient in 8" grade math by meeting or exceeding on the statewide
assessment. Within our district we were not able to gather the subgroup data. The
Oregon Department of Education will provide us this data when they have it prepared.
The 2013-14 school year will be the second year for middle school students experiencing
the Common Core State Standards in math. So, as students enter 8" grade with a strong
foundation in more rigorous mathematics, they will be more successful. Also, 80% of
the middle schools currently have a double-dose math class for 6" and 7" graders who
are struggling to master the math standards. By the end of the 2013-14 school year
these struggling math students will have had two years to access these extra support
classes. This will result in an increase for both the All Students and Disadvantaged
Students groups.

All Students 79%
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 71%
Disadvantaged Subgroups
Economically Disadvantaged
Limited English Proficient
Students with Disabilities

Black (not of Hispanic origin)
Hispanic Origin

American Indian/ Alaska Native
Pacific Islander
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups

Asian

Talented and Gifted

Originally the 9" grade indicator represented the percentage of 9" graders who had
earned 6 or more credits by the beginning of 10" grade, and had attended 90% or more
of the time. On January 8 OEIB split these into two indicators. We do not currently
have the subgroup data from previous years to set the recommended targets. The

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13 5



Oregon Department of Education will provide historical data when it has been
prepared.

Challenges for 9" grade students to earn 6 credits are increasing. Not only will the
implementation of the Common Core State Standards increase academic rigor, the
annual roll out of new Essential Skill requirements increases the accountability for
students and schools. At the same time, the new 7-period schedule provides fewer
opportunities for students to retake classes they fail to pass. Supports such as the Step
Up program for students at Gresham HS and the AVID program at Gresham HS and
Barlow HS will help, but the committee believes that additional resources will be
needed in order to raise and sustain performance.

All Students 89%
Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 85%
Disadvantaged Subgroups
Economically Disadvantaged
Limited English Proficient
Students with Disabilities

Black (not of Hispanic origin)
Hispanic Origin

American Indian/ Alaska Native
Pacific Islander
Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups

Asian

Talented and Gifted

v O
T S
o &
- O
O =
o))

<

This second 9" grade indicator measures the percentage of students who attend 90% or
more of the time. Positive Behavior Intervention Support (PBIS) helps students to
improve their attendance through a check-in/check-out system, and acknowledges
students who have shown improved attendance over time. The high school attendance
initiative will be in its second year and will result in improved attendance rates. Under
this initiative, letters are sent home when a student has been absent more than four
days in a thirty-day window. With this focus on attendance, students who may have
chronic absences are identified early and interventions put in place.

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13 6



College and Career-Readiness Qutcomes:

All Students 75%
_8 D%sadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 64%
Ml Disadvantaged Subgroups
a4 Economically Disadvantaged 66%
- Limited English Proficient 40%
S o Students with Disabilities 41%
>q-') ] Black (not of Hispanic origin) 61%
y Hispanic Origin 61%
<t B American Indian/ Alaska Native 62%
-g Pacific Islander
il Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups
@) Asian 55%
Talented and Gifted 86%

Graduation requirements are rising. Supports the district has put in place to help
students to meet these requirements include multiple opportunities to complete the
Essential Skill work samples, the attendance initiative, and the option of Rosemary
Anderson HS-East. There is also a renewed focus on disproportionate exclusionary
practices, which can help to increase student retention. However, the committee
believes additional resources are necessary to sustain improved outcomes.

All Students 85%
S8l Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 79%
Ol Disadvantaged Subgroups
~ Economically Disadvantaged 80%
- Limited English Proficient 68%
< O Students with Disabilities 70%
>q-') = Black (not of Hispanic origin) 58%
] 2 Hispanic Origin 76%
L0 Q. American Indian/ Alaska Native 71%
E Pacific Islander
=@l Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups
@) Asian 82%
Talented and Gifted >95%

This group includes students earning a modified or extended diploma, or a GED.
Improving four and five-year graduation rates will drive up the completion rate, as will
new opportunities for students to enroll in GED programs offered by the Gresham-
Barlow Web Academy, Alpha HS, Mt. Hood CC, and soon at Rosemary Anderson HS-
East.

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13



All Students 70%

. Disadvantaged Students (Aggregated) 60%

=Rl Disadvantaged Subgroups

< Economically Disadvantaged 61%
o S y g

c Y Limited English Proficient 52%

o S Students with Disabilities 48%

8 — Black (not of Hispanic origin) 76%
N () Hispanic Origin 47%
I E American Indian/ Alaska Native 69%

W [ Pacific Islander

=) Non-Disadvantaged Subgroups
= Asian

Talented and Gifted 88%

This group includes students enrolled in four-year colleges, community colleges, and
technical certificate programs. The AVID program helps to propel more students
toward college, while the AP and IB programs also enable students to earn college
credits. Students enrolled in College Now and other early-college credit opportunities
can earn lower-division college credits while in high school, often at no cost. The
committee also recognizes the positive impact of the ASPIRE program. Access to
Student Assistance Programs in Reach of Everyone is a mentoring program that
matches adult mentors with middle and high school students to develop their
educational goals beyond high school.

Optional Local Priorities

The district board can choose to add to the compact local priorities that include
outcome measures the board believes will help to inform its goals for educational
achievement within the district. If the board chooses to include local priorities, it must
provide to OEIB a research-based rationale for the use of the local priorities and a
description of what the board hopes to accomplish by the use of these priorities. The
OEIB will act on the approval of these local priorities within 30 days of receipt of the
district’s Achievement Compact.

Examples of possible local priorities that the committee has discussed include:
e Algebral
Geometry
Kindergarten attendance
Essential Skill of Reading
Essential Skill of Writing
Parent involvement
Family and community partnerships
Staff professional development, with alignment by level across the district

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13



In anticipation of further possible changes to the Achievement Compact by OEIB, the
committee is not recommending that the board add any optional local priorities at this
time. However, the committee will reconsider this matter in the future.

Next Steps

The OEIB has already made significant changes to the relatively new Achievement
Compact, and the committee anticipates more prior to the June 30 deadline for the
board to submit their adopted compact to OEIB. Given this, the committee would like to
continue to meet to review new data as they become available, and, as necessary,
provide updated recommendations and revised reports to the board.

Achievement Compact Report -1/24/13 ?



College and Career Re

p students completi

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT: 2012-13 Achievement Compact
DRAFT - January 2013

ool ready for

9th graders Dis- 9th graders Dis- 9th graders Dis- 9th graders Dis- 9th graders of Dis-
of 2007-08 advantaged | of 2008-09 advantaged | of 2009-10 advantaged of 2010-11 advantaged | 2013-14*%* advantaged
4-Year Cohort Graduation 71% 59% 70% 60% 75% 64%
5-Year Completion 83% 75% 85% 79%
Post-Secondary Enrollment 70% 60%
Earning 9+ College Credits

Disadvantaged is aggregate of disadvantaged student groups (details on pp. 2-4)

Gray shaded boxes are district-provided projections and goals

Progression: Are students making sufficient progress toward college and career

2010-11 Dis- 2011-12 All Dis- 2012-13 Dis- 2013-14 Dis- 4-Year Goal Dis-
All advantaged advantaged All* advantaged Goal All advantaged (2016-17)** advantaged
Kinder Readiness Participation
3" Gr. Read. Proficiency 57% 49% 61% 50% 68% 60%
5th Gr. Math Proficiency 51% 39% 51% 39% 60% 51%
6th Gr. Not Chronic 87% 86% 85% 81% 89% 89%
8th Gr. Math Proficiency 51% 39% 61% 48% 68% 57%
9th Grade Credits Earned 770/01' 64(yoT 740/01' 64°/oT 79% 71%
9th Gr. Not Chronic Absence| 81% 74% 85% 80% 89% 85%
*Estimate based on most recent available data **2017 goals are optional T SIP Reporter estimate
Equity: Are students succeeding across all buildings and
2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 Goal 4-Year Goal (2016-17)**
Priority & Focus Buildings* 1 3 3 3

DISAGGREGATED DATA AND GOALS FOR EACH DISADVANTAGED STUDENT GROUP LISTED ON PP 2-4

*Prior to 2012-13, school in federal AYP "Need Improvement” status **4-year Goals are optional

the district?
Dis-
advantaged

Local Priorities: What other me

Year

Dis-
advantaged

Dis-
advantaged

Dis-
advantaged

1-Year Goal 4-Year

Coal**k

Year
advantaged

**4-year Goal optional

Investment: What is the public investme

istrict? (
2012-13*

clude capital investments)
2013-14 QOEM calculation of
|District Share

2011-12 2013-14*

Formula Revenue

Local Revenue not passed through formula
Federal Revenue

State Grants not passed through formula

District Official

OEIB Chief Education Officer

NOTE: The gray fields for current and past data are optional, as are the tan fields for local priorities. Districts should fill in the blue fields with their targets, provided student counts are six or more.



9th Graders of 2007-08

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT: 2012-13 Achievement Compact
DRAFT - January 2013

Equity: Are students succeeding across all

Pacific
Islander

Limited American
Economically English Students with | Black (not of | Hispanic Indian /
Disadvantaged Proficient Disabilities  [Hispanic origin)]  Origin Alaska
Native
4-Year Graduation Rate 61% 35% 36% 56% 56% 57%
5-Year Completion Rate 7% 53% 70% 75% 69% >95%

Earning 9+ College Credits

Asian (not TAG (not

included in included in

aggregate) aggregate)
50% 85%
61% 91%

Post-Secondary Enrollment

2010-11 Results
Kinder Readiness

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency 48% 27% 40% 48% 41% 43% * 67% >95%
5th Gr. Math Proficiency 39% 27% 21% 27% 35% 42% * 35% >95%
6th Grade Chronic Absence 85% 90% 83% 87% 93% 80% 57% 94% >95%
8th Gr. Math Prof. 39% 27% 21% 27% 35% 42% * 35% >95%
9th Grade Credits Earned

9th Gr. Not Chronic Absence 73% 60% 74% 71% 73% 73% * 88% >95%

9th Graders of 2008-09

5-Year Completion Rate

. Limited Students Black (not of Hispanic Almg.rlcan . Asian (not TAG (not
Economically | = g0 with Hispanic pa ndian / Padific |, judedin | included in
Disadvantaged > i . o origin Alaska Islander
Proficient Disabilities origin) Native aggregate) | aggregate)
4-Year Graduation Rate 63% 36% 33% 41% 56% 44% 72% 84%

Earning 9+ College Credits

Post-Secondary Enrollment

2011-12 Results
Kinder Readiness

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency

49%

27%

33%

47%

36%

50%

67%

>95%

5th Gr. Math Proficiency

40%

31%

18%

17%

36%

14%

54%

>95%




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT: 2012-13 Achievement Compact
DRAFT - January 2013

6th Grade Chronic Absence 81% 87% 80% 69% 85% 85% * >95% >95%
8th Gr. Math Prof. 28% 20% 22% 32% 41% 43% * 58% >95%

9th Grade Credits Earned
9th Gr. Not Chronic Absence 770/0 73(%) 74% 78% 770/0 89% * 92% >95°/0

9th Graders of 2009-10

E icall Limited Students Black (not of Hispanic American . Asian (not TAG (not
.conomlca Y English with Hispanic p . Indian / Alaska Pacific included in included in

Disadvantaged . e - Origin . Islander
Proficient Disabilities origin) Native aggregate) aggregate)

4-Year Graduation Rate

5-Year Completion Rate

Earning 9+ College Credits

Post-Secondary Enrollment

2012-13 Resulis

Kinder Readiness

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency
5th Gr. Math Proficiency
6th Grade Chronic Absence
8th Gr. Math Prof.

9th Grade Credits Earned
9th Grade Attendance

9th Graders of 2010-11

ceonomialy | US| St | a0 | pispnic || Ameton | g | At | Tho or
Disadvantaged & o pa origin Indian /.Alaska Islander
Proficient Disabilities origin) Native aggregate) aggregate)
4-YVear Graduation Rate 66% 40% 41% 61% 61% 62% 55% 86%
5-Year Completlon Rate 800/0 680/0 70% 58% 760/0 71 % 82% >95%
Earning 9+ College Credits
Post-Secondary Enrollment 61% 32% 48% 76% 47% 69% 88%




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT: 2012-13 Achievement Compact

DRAFT - January 2013
2013-14 Results

e Il el ol 7 Weut [ oristd IO
Disadvantaged Proécient Disabilities oriiin) origin ! la]\?ativeas : fslander aggregate) aggregate)
Kinder Readiness
3 Gr. Reading Proficiency 62% 47% 56% 62% 57% 58% 90% 76% >95%
5™ Gr. Math Proficiency
6™ Grade Chronic Absence 89% 93% 88% 91% 95% 85% >95% | >95% >95%

8th Gr. Math Prof.

9th Grade Credits Earned

9th Grade Attendance

9th Graders of 2011-12

Optional 4-Year Goals) '

Economically
Disadvantaged

Limited
English
Proficient

Students
with
Disabilities

Black (not of
Hispanic
origin)

Hispanic
origin

American
Indian / Alaska
Native

Pacific
Islander

Asian (not
included in

aggregate)

TAG (not
included in
aggregate)

4-Year Graduation Rate

5-Year Completion Rate

Earning 9+ College Credits

Post-Secondary Enrollment

Kinder Readiness

2014-15 Results

3rd Gr. Reading Proficiency

5th Gr. Math Proficiency

6th Grade Chronic Absence

8th Gr. Math Prof.

9th Grade Credits Earned

9th Grade Attendance

NOTE: The gray and tan fields are optional. Districts should fill in the blue fields with their targets, provided that the student counts are six or more.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jim Schlachter
Jerry Jones
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 13 — Nutrition Services Annual Report
EXPLANATION: Keely Malhiot, director of the district’s nutrition services

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:
REQUESTED ACTION:

JJ:mkh:lc

department, will review the highlights of last year’s nutrition
services program at the board meeting this evening.

Sodexo, the food service management company Ms. Malhiot
represents, employs a staff of 90+ to provide the nutrition services
to approximately 12,000 students at 25 sites. Their main
responsibility is to prepare and serve meals and meal
supplements (snacks) to students and participants in the National
School Lunch and Breakfast Programs.

The program runs on a cost-effective basis. The total of all direct
operating costs (including the cost of food, supplies, wages,
benefits, and other direct costs) must not exceed total program
revenues.

The district’s goals for the nutrition services program includes:
providing nutritious, high-quality meals and snacks to students
and participants; accommodating special diets where medically
necessary; providing occasional catered food services; and,
improving nutrition awareness.

Jerry Jones

None
This report is being submitted as information only.

No action required.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, Oregon 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Jim Schlachter

DATE: February 7, 2013

RE: No. 14 — MESD Programs and Services Proposal

EXPLANATION: The Multnomah ESD Programs and Services Proposal has been

PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

developed by several advisory committees and has been reviewed
by the local district superintendents.

In order for these programs and services to be included in the
Multnomah ESD budget, it is necessary that at least eight of the
local district boards pass authorizing resolutions not later than
March 1, 2013.

The estimated budgets for the proposed programs conform to the
guidelines established by the ESD board for 2013-14 planning.
Acceptance of the proposal does not commit the Gresham-Barlow
schools to participate in all of the programs included in the plan.
The administration appreciates the flexibility offered by the ESD
in its programs which allows our district to adjust the level of
service based upon changing needs of our student population.

Information specific to 2013-14 MESD services for the
Gresham-Barlow School District will be summarized at the board
meeting. The full proposal can be viewed online at the following
URL:

http: / /www.mesd.k12.or.us/bus/budget/serviceplans.shtml

Jim Schlachter

1. Resolution for the adoption of the MESD proposal
2. MESD Program and Services Proposal 2013-14, Local Service
Plan (previously distributed)



Board of Directors

Re: No. 14 - MESD Programs and Services Proposal

February 7, 2013
Page 2

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

dc

The MESD has requested that action be taken prior to
March 1, 2013; therefore, the administration recommends the
board approve the 2013-14 Programs and Services Proposal as
presented this evening.

Move to approve the MESD 2013-14 Programs and Services
Proposal as presented.



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.
ADOPTION OF MULTNOMAH ESD

PROGRAMS AND SERVICE PROPOSAL
FOR 2013-14

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 Jt.

THIS CERTIFIES that the following Resolution was adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. on the 7th day of February 2013, in the
manner proposed by law, and has not been altered or repealed.

DATED this 7th day of February 2013.

Jim Schlachter, Superintendent
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that, according to ORS 334.175, the Board of Directors of the
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt., Multnomah County, Oregon, agrees to the
conditions and provision of all programs and services, described in the 2013-14
Programs and Services Proposal - Multnomah Education Service District with no
exceptions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that in the event the required resources are not available, each
and every program and service is subject to reduction or elimination at the discretion of
the Multnomah ESD board. If such reductions or eliminations are necessary, they will
be made through contingency planning in cooperation with the superintendents of the
local component districts.

Dale R. Clark, Chair
Board of Directors
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt.

dc



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, Oregon 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors
FROM.: Jim Schlachter
James Hiu
DATE: February 7, 2013
RE: No. 15 - Board Representation at Commencements
EXPLANATION: Traditionally, the board has had two representatives at

each high school graduation ceremony to assist in the recognition
of graduating students. In order to have board members’ names
listed in the graduation programs, it is necessary for the board to
appoint representatives at this time.

The graduation dates and times are as follows:

School
Location Date Time

Adult Living Program June3d 7:00 p.m
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

Springwater TrailHS June 12 | 7:00 p.m
at Sam Barlow High School

Sam BarlowHdS June 13 . 5:00 p.m
Memorial Coliseum

GreshamHys June 13 | 8:30 p.m

Memorial Coliseum

In the past, board members have also expressed an interest in
receiving information regarding commencements for the
ACE Academy and Gresham-Barlow Web Academy. For this
reason, the following is being provided:

ACE Academy June3 | 6:30 p.m
At ACE Academy
Gresham-Barlow Web Academy June 11 7:00 p.m.

Location TBA



Board of Directors

Re: No. 15 - Board Representation at Commencement

February 7, 2013
Page 2
PRESENTER:

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

RECOMMENDATION:

REQUESTED ACTION:

:lc

James Hiu

None

The administration recommends the appointment of board
representatives for high school commencements.

Move to appoint the following board representation for
commencements:

Adult Living Program

Springwater Trail HS

Sam Barlow HS

Gresham HS




	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Business Meeting Agenda
	01 01 Minutes 01-10-13
	01 02 Minutes 01-24-13
	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 01 Financial Summary
	Board - Report 2012-13 - Feb
	Investments & FS Report 12-13

	03 00 Personnel
	04 00 Out-of-State Travel
	05 00 Disposal of Obsolete-Surplus Items
	05 01 Disposal of Obsolete-Surplus Items
	06 00 Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	07 00 DAC Report
	07 01 DAC Report
	08 00 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	09 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes
	09 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes
	09 02 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Minutes
	10 00 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	10 01 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	11 00 All Hands Raised
	12 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Report and Recommendations
	12 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Report and Recommendations
	12 02 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Report and Recommendations
	13 00 Nutrition Services Report
	14 00 MESD Programs and Services Proposal
	15 00 Board Representation at Commencements

